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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2000 11:04 AM
To: Termunde, Tim'

Subject: RE: EPL News Release

Tim, good acquisition. | hope to be able te visit with you later in September. FYI - The PDAC "Team West gang
is meeting for lunch at the Bombay Bicycle Club (old Abbotsford Hotel) this Friday. Presume you cann't make it -
will hoist one for you. Cheers, Tom.

From: T. Termuende-Eagle Plains Resources Ltd.[SMTP:tjt@eagleplains.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2000 12:02 PM
To: RWT

Subject: EPL News Release

The following relates to the ongoing activities of Eagle Plains Resources
Ltd. If you wish to be removed from this list, please return this message.

News Release
Eagle Plains Acquires Acacia VMS Property, South-Central BC

Cranbrook, BC; 14 June, 2000: Eagle Plains Resources Ltd. (EPL/CDNX) is
pleased to announce that the Company has recently completed staking within
a mineralized belt of rocks considered to have high potential for hosting
Volcanogenic Massive Sulphide (VMS) deposits. These deposits typically
contain both base and precious metals, and occur in clusters and/or stacked
lenses.

The Acacia Property is located on the Adams Plateau area of British

Columbia within the Kamloops Mining Division, approximately 45km northeast

of Kamloops. The 203 unit (12,000 acre) claim group covers a stratigraphic
package which hosts a number of nearby past-producing base and precious

metal deposits including the Samatosum, Rea Gold, and Homestake mines. Work
by past operators indicates that the Acacia property contains

well-developed volcanogenic massive sulphide type mineralization and

alteration hosted by the Eagle Bay metasedimentary and metavolcanic

package. The property has at least three known target areas:

Adjacent to the northern part of the property in the area of the historical
Twin showings, massive sulphide mineralization is associated with a series
of stacked sulphide lenses hosted by metamorphosed volcanics. This horizon
is believed to be the strike extension of the zone that hosts the Rea Gold
deposit located approximately 1 kilometer north of the northem Acacia
Claim boundary. The Rea deposit had a reserve of 376,000 tonnes of 6.1
grams per tonne gold, 69.4 grams per tonne silver, 0.33 per cent copper,

2.2 per cent lead and 2.3 per cent zinc within two volcanogenic massive
sulphide ienses (Northemn Miner, Nov. 30, 1987). Diamond drilling in the
area of the Twin Showings by Esso Minerals in 1987 confirmed the presence
of volcanogenic massive sulphide type base and precious metal
mineralization including an intersection of 2.37m assaying 10.6 grams per
tonne gold, 335.3 grams per tonne silver, 3.13 per cent zinc, and 0.55per
cent copper. (George Cross Newsletter # 237, 1987; BC Ministry of Energy
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and Mines MINFILE 082M 020). The Samatosum deposit, which also lies
approximately one kilometer north of the Acacia Property boundary, had an
original reserve of 634,984 tonnes averaging 1.9 grams per tonne goid, 3.6
per cent zinc, and 1.2 per cent copper (Pirie, 1989). Inmet Mining
Corporation mined the deposit between 1981 and 1982. The mineralization is
associated with a highly deformed quartz vein system located along the
contact between Eagle Bay formation metasediments and volcaniclastics and
is similar to mineralization found on the northem part of the Acacia

Property.

The central part of the Acacia Property surrounds the historic Homestake
Mine. The Homestake deposit has a probable reserve of 249,906 tonnes of
0.58 grams per tonne gold, 226.6 grams per tonne silver, 36.7 per cent
barite, 0.28 per cent copper, 1.24 per cent lead, and 2.19 per cent zinc
(Statement of Material Facts 06/06/86, Kamad Silver Company Limited). The
main mineralization occurs within two tabular, barite rich horizons hosted

by Eagle Bay Formation quartz talc sericite schists. Eagle Plains staking
has covered the strike extent of this Homestake schist unit.

The southern part of the property covers at least eight known mineral
occurrences including the historic Acacia showing. Mineralization includes
stratiform massive sulphides occurring along lithologic contacts and
remobilized epigenetic sulphide veins. Grab samples of massive sulphide
from small adits in the area of the Acacia showing retumed values up to
19.2 per cent zinc. Outcrop is poorly exposed beneath a thick blanket of
glacial till. The last documented work program on the Acacia showing area
was undertaken by Esso Minerals in 1989 who carried out shallow soil
geochemical sampling, prospecting and VLF-EM ground based geophysical
surveying. Based on the resuits of this program, Esso concluded that the
"potential for a significant accumulation of massive sulphide is considered
to be good along the contact between mafic fragmental and calcareous
argillite"of the Eagle Bay Formation underlying the Acacia showing area
(Marr, 1989). The Acacia showing area has never been drill tested and the
soil samples were not analyzed for gold.

Eagle Plains Resources plans to undertake an aggressive exploration program
on the Acacia property in 2000. Data compilation will be followed by
geological mapping, prospecting and soil geochemical sampling, with the
initial focus on area of the Acacia showings.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
Signed "Tim Termuende"”

Tim J. Termuende, P.Geo.
President and CEO

For further information , please contact Tim Termuende at (250) 426-0749
For Investor Relations information contact Denise Lemaster-Rose at (250)
426-8726

Email: info@EaglePlains.bc.ca or visit our website at

http:/ EaglePlains.bc.ca

THE CANADIAN VENTURE EXCHANGE HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT ACCEPT

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ADEQUACY OR ACCURACY OF THIS RELEASE
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX IC&W'\ ﬂ?f;

From: Cathro, Mike EM:EX -~

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2000 12:29 PM

To: Adams, Rick EM:EX

Cc: Britton, Jim; Brown, Derek; Lefebure, Dave; Ludwig, Allan; Madu, Bruce; McArthur, Gib; Payie,
Garry; Schroeter, Tom; Houle, Jacques; Lane, Bob; Wilton, Paul; Wojdak, Paul

Subject: Cathro Weekly to 4/28/00

Prospectors Assistance Program - Review and rating is underway for 35 applications received so far, of which
31 are completely in South-Central region and 4 are shared with other regions (total number for province is ahout
130). A handful more shared applications should be coming in from other RGs. Of the 35 applications, 21 are
from people who have not received grants before, and 15 are from professional geologists.

owry is in the process of showing the property to several potential optioners. It is a very exciting zinc prospect
hosted in the Tsinakin Marble (Lower Cambrian) which outcrops beside (and under?) Adams Lake. A tricky
location but excellent grade and tonnage potential. Only one previous drill hole which despite hitting
mineralization, was not assayed! (CONFIDENTIAL)

P El oet Claims (Cleve Lowry) - Discussed Lowry's property with Peter Bradshaw, Pres. of First Point Minerals.
L

ked) - Field visit with Cleve Lowry on 4/27 in an attempt to locate this Devonian VMS Zn-Cu-Pb-
spect south of the Homestake (Kamad) mine, west of Sqwaam Bay on Adams Lake. Better maps have
located and another attempt will be mounted later. Work by Esso Minerals in 1987-1988 identified narrow
massive sulphide horizons in old adits, up to 19% Zn (plus Pb, Cu, Ag etc.) from dump samples, and extensive
unexplained multi-element soil anomalies, however, no drilling was ever done. The prospects occurs in a
narrow rock gully which cuts down into a till covered dip-slope. Drilling is needed! | have alerted several
companies and prospectors to this open ground.

Intrusion-Related Gold Talk (New Ideas for a New Millenium Workshop, Cranbrook, May 6-7). Preparing to
give a talk at this conference next weekend. | will also tour the Sullivan Mine on Mon. May 8th.
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